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Weston Solutions, Inc. 
1435 Garrison Street Suite 100 
Lakewood, Colorado 80215 
Phone: 303-729-6100 

5 June 2017 
 
Mr. Jim Lukasko 
Project Manager 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Sacramento District CESPK-PM-H  
1325 J Street  
Sacramento, CA 95814-29224 
 
RE: MMRP Munitions Response Services Army National Guard Bureau 

Contract No. W912DR-09-D-0006, DO #0011, Mod. #3 
Acknowledgement of receipt in the public repository for the Leona Heights Rifle Range 
(CAHQ-013-R-01) Munitions Response Site, Alameda County California, final 
submission. 

 
Dear Mr. Lukasko: 
 
Weston Solutions, Inc. (WESTON) has placed the following final document in the public 
repository at the Eastmont Public Library in accordance with the contract requirements. 
 

 Final Remedial Investigation Report, MMRP Munitions Response Services, National 
Guard Bureau, Leona Heights Rifle Range (CAHQ-013-R-01) Alameda County, 
California dated May 2017 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this submission or if you require additional 
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at tim.trego@westonsolutions.com or (303) 
729-6107. 
 

Sincerely, 
WESTON SOLUTIONS, INC. 
  

 
 
Tim Trego, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 
 






